



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓚᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST

From: Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor

Subject: NWB2TAH0101 - Fuel Spill Contingency Plan for Drill Sites and Exploration Camps

Date: August 10, 2001

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the sheet titled, "Fuel Spill Contingency Plan for Drill Sites and Exploration Camps", received June 1, 2001 submitted by Major General Resources Ltd. to the NWB as part of their application and as now required in compliance with **Part G, Item 2** of their current water licence.

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of the final report and would appreciate receiving any comments and recommendations by **August 28, 2001**.

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-6338 or by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail dionne@polarnet.ca

Original signed by:

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.
Technical Advisor

TECHNICAL DISTRIBUTION LIST
Fuel Spill Contingency Plan for Drill Sites and Exploration Camps
Major General Resources
NWB2TAH0101

Organization	Person	E-mail	Phone	Fax
Major General Resour	Lynn Grexton	drafting@majorgeneral.com		604-685-2814
		-		
NWMB	Josee Gallipeau	jgallipeau@nwmb.com	(867)979-6962	(867)979-7785
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca		(867) 983-2723
NTI	Stefan Lopapka	slopapka@polarnet.ca		(867) 983-2724
DSD	Chris Nichols	cnichols@gov.nu.ca		(867) 975-5980
Kitikmeot Inuit Association	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca	(867)982-3310	(867)982-3311
DIAND	Paul Smith	smithp@inac.gc.ca		(867)975-4560
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca		(867) 979-8039
DFO-Iqaluit	Becky Gray	grayb@dfo-mpo.gc.ca		
EC-Iqaluit	Lawrence Ignace	lawrence.ignace@ec.gc.ca	(867)975-4639	(867)975-4645
KIT-HTO	Executive Director			(867)982-4047
Kit-Health Board	Robert Phillips	rphillips@gov.nu.ca		(867)983-4088
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867)979-5341	(867)979-5811

Hamlet of Cambridge Bay	SAO			(867)983-2193
HTO-Cambridge Bay				(867)983-2427
KIA & CLARC-Camb	John Lyall			(867)983-2701